Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, R1 02908-5855

February 24, 2015

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ # 7549302

TITLE: Painting of (2) Dept. of Labor Network Offices (West
Warwick & Woonsocket, RI)

Closing Date and Time: 3/3/15 at 2:00 PM (Note Change)
Per the late issuance of this ADDENDUM #1, (4) pages, the following change(s) are
noted:
Please be advised the Bid Closing Date and Time has been extended:

From: 2/27/15 at 2:00 PM
To: 3/3//15 at 2:00 PM

X | Specification Change /Addition / Clarification

Questions and Answers received from the vendors at the pre-bid conference.

There are no requirements for Bid Bonds on this project.

West Warwick Office:
1. Where can we place the trash dumpster?
A: In the parking lot to the right side of the building.

2. Are we allowed to paint over the wallpaper?




A: No, all wallpaper must be removed.
3. Must we hire movers to move the desks?
A: The vendor is responsible for moving the furniture. Hiring a subcontractor or

handling of the furniture with your employees is your option.

. What needs to be done once the base cove is removed?
A: Paint the wall surface.

. What are the working hours for the vendors?
A: Monday — Friday after 4:0 PM and all day Saturday and Sunday.

. Is the vendor to put one coat of primer and one or two coats of paint?

A: One coat of primer and one coat of paint.

Woonsocket Office:

. After the vendor removes the bulletin boards who is responsible for reinstalling
them?

A: The vendor must reinstall the bulletin boards to the same location.

. What needs to be done once the base cove is removed?
A: Paint the wall surface.

. 3. What are the working hours for the vendors?
A: Monday — Friday after 4:0 PM and all day Saturday and Sunday.

. Is the vendor to put one coat of primer and one or two coats of paint?
a. A: One coat of primer and one coat of paint.

. Who moves the furniture?
A: The vendor is responsible for moving the furniture.

Attached is a copy of the sign-in sheets from the conference.




State of Rhade Island
Divislon of Purchases

One Capitol Hill
Providence, Rl 02908

"NON-MANDATORY" PRE-BID CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET

L .umww.«,fm\,::m. 10:00 AM.

10:00 AM

_v_.m.v_a ,m

LC qu. wSaun

N

T w2k M
N ot bty

A SSanaaL |
b~ AT SO & kg

r_d R A t2y

: : S e : e
1 ,m\\u Q\S\:\‘&q ng Clavi- | 224 Ut few@o |Bleid LFCAA-| oy 7-87 ¢ m\S\&\\AHN\MA
 EF. O Dol 50 | Nick Duschots |75 Dt fon R |nick@elsdonnileoy 401-351-6505 901-621 - 9710
L Ciean au enl | Mpaio Fortans | 3c freswny oq o8 | o2 yame|  40(-580 ST
. .\@n\«\\m\s bc ,N\\\\\\mn\&xmk 6o s e P YOI L2 -12p5

R [ “Ci-Sy-Tood

DAL @a& RY

a

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

2014-21 Date 5/9/2014

** VENDOR: PLEASE SUBMIT A BUSINESS CARD IF AVAILABLE**




State of Rhode Island

"NON-MANDATORY" PRE-BID CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET

Dlvislon of Purchases
©One Capitol Hill
Providence, Rl 02908

% 7549302

Painting of 2 DLT Network Offices
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